
From: KIRKPATRICK Traci
To: MENZA Candice
Subject: FW: UM 2032 CREA"s Position on NewSun"s Motion for Extension
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:53:33 AM

 
 

From: Greg Adams <Greg@richardsonadams.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:21 PM
To: KIRKPATRICK Traci <traci.kirkpatrick@puc.state.or.us>
Cc: oregondockets@pacificorp.com; Greg Adams <Greg@richardsonadams.com>; ANDRUS
Stephanie <Stephanie.ANDRUS@state.or.us>; mbarlow@newsunenergy.net; jog@dvclaw.com;
sgray@nippc.org; karen.kruse@pacificorp.com; donald.light@pgn.com;
jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com; dockets@mrg-law.com; adam@mrg-law.com;
rob.macfarlane@pgn.com; pge.opucfilings@pgn.com; mwm@community-renewables.org;
com@dvclaw.com; MOORE Caroline <Caroline.F.Moore@puc.state.or.us>; tcp@dvclaw.com;
dockets@mrg-law.com; irion@sanger-law.com; carla.scarsella@pacificorp.com;
leslie@newsunenergy.net; joni@sanger-law.com; jstephens@newsunenergy.net;
dockets@idahopower.com; dwalker@idahopower.com
Subject: UM 2032 CREA's Position on NewSun's Motion for Extension
 
ALJ Kirkpatrick,
 
I write to communicate that the Community Renewable Energy Association (CREA) supports NewSun
Energy LLC’s (NewSun) Motion for Extension of Time filed on January 19, 2021.  I was unable to
communicate CREA’s position to NewSun in time for it to be included in NewSun’s Motion, and we
will be unable to file a formal response by tomorrow.  However, this email clarifies that CREA
supports NewSun’s Motion.
 
Greg Adams
Richardson Adams, PLLC
515 N. 27th Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
Voice: 208.938.2236
Facsimile: 208.938.7904

Information contained in this electronic message and in any attachments hereto may contain information that is
confidential, protected by the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. Inadvertent disclosure
of the contents of this email or its attachments to unintended recipients is not intended to and does not constitute a
waiver of the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender of the erroneous receipt and destroy this email and any attachments of
the same either electronic or printed.  Thank you.
 

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
may have originated outside of PUC.***
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